Webster, Clay

From: Webster, Clay

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 1:21 PM
To: Vonde, Ann

Cc: Grimm, Angie; 'Roxanne Brown'
Subject: Transfer Application 81861

Ann,

During the prehearing conference for this transfer, IDWR was told that the protest for this transfer for Pahsimeroi River
Farms LLC should be handled in conjunction with the Flying Joseph Ranch transfers 81963 and 81964. The department
received the Stipulation Settlement Agreement for transfers 81963 and 81964 for Flying Joseph Ranch and are close to
issuing draft transfer approvals. We’d like to know if you want to proceed with protest of transfer application 81861.

Thanks,

Clay Webster

Water Rights Supervisor
clay.webster@idwr.idaho.gov

208-287-4910

Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR)




